Tender Submission Form Offer Letter

<Insert today’s date>

PHARMAC

By electronic transfer using PHARMAC’s eTender system

Dear Sir/Madam

Tender for the supply of certain pharmaceuticals - commercial in confidence

In response to your invitation to tender dated 2 November 2020 (“Invitation”), we offer to provide the tender items specified in the attached form(s), in the presentations and strengths set out in the attached form(s), on the terms and conditions contained in the Invitation.

Set out below (or, where applicable, attached to this offer letter) is further information in support of our tender bid.

	1. Our Contact Details

	Trading name: 
	[insert the name that you do business under]

	Full legal name (if different):
	[if applicable]

	Physical address:
	[if more than one office – put the address of your head office]

	Postal address:
	[e.g. P.O Box address]

	Registered office:
	[if you have a registered office insert the address here]

	Business website:
	[url address]

	Type of entity (legal status):
	[sole trader / partnership / limited liability company / other please specify]

	Registration number:
	[if your organisation has a registration number insert it here e.g. company registration number]

	Country of residence:
	[insert country where you (if you are a sole trader) or your organisation is resident for tax purposes]


	2. Our Point of Contact

	Contact person:
	[i.e., who communications relating to the attached bid(s) should be made to]

	Position:
	

	Phone number:
	

	Mobile number:
	

	Email address:
	


	3. Information About Our Organisation

	Information about our Organisation structure:
	

	Information about our management and technical skills:
	

	Information about our financial resources:
	

	Information about our, or our supplier’s, existing supply commitments:
	

	Information about our, or our supplier’s, previous supply performance:
	

	Information about our quality assurance processes:
	

	The New Zealand Government is committed to sustainable and inclusive government procurement and the Supplier Code of Conduct outlines the Government’s expectations of suppliers in this respect. 
Please outline: 

· how your Organisation meets or exceeds the expectations set out in the Supplier Code of Conduct; and

· how your Organisation supports social, economic, cultural and environmental outcomes beyond supply of Pharmaceuticals (see New Zealand Government Procurement Broader Outcomes) 
	

	Any additional information PHARMAC should consider under its Factors for Consideration Framework:
	


	4. Environmental Sustainability

	Does your Organisation have an environmental/sustainability policy?
	Yes
	
	No
	

	Does your Organisation have a sustainability report? 
	Yes
	
	No
	

	If yes to either of the two above questions, please attach or link:
	

	How does your Organisation contribute to environmental sustainability? 
	Please describe the measures you take to contribute to environmental sustainability – in general and specifically in relation to this Invitation

	Has your Organisation received any environmental/sustainability award(s)? 
	Yes
	
	No
	

	If yes, provide details:
	

	Has your Organisation received any environmental fine/prosecution(s)?
	Yes
	
	No
	

	If yes, provide details:
	

	Has your Organisation received any environmental audit(s) or does it comply with a recognised standard?
	Yes
	
	No
	

	If yes, provide details:
	


Signed for and on behalf of <insert name of tenderer> by

____________________

<Insert name>
<Insert designation>
